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From: PaDelford, Sue S.

To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; McReynolds, Danny G CIV; Moore, James M CIV; "Keim,
Matthew"; "Swanson, Kristopher"; "Austin Hurst, BNSF-Structures"; Dunn, Brian CIV; Smith, Jason (Seattle);
Bordenave, Pierre

Cc: Buckley, Maggie; Siemens, Jack A.

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF SJC Weekly USCG NEPA EA Call (10/25/2018)

Date: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 8:19:20 PM

Attachments: Meeting 17 USCG 18-10-25 Agenda .docx

Hi,

For your review/reference, attached is the agenda prepared for tomorrow’s weekly call.

Thank you,
Sue.

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist — Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office |
208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.


mailto:Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com
mailto:Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil
mailto:Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil
mailto:Danny.G.McReynolds@uscg.mil
mailto:James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil
mailto:Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com
mailto:Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com
mailto:Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com
mailto:austin.hurst@bnsf.com
mailto:Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil
mailto:Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com
mailto:Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com
mailto:Maggie.Buckley@jacobs.com
mailto:Jack.Siemens@jacobs.com
mailto:Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.jacobs.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=0NKfg44GVknAU-XkWXjNxQ&r=5OjYtRBGX2HHW8c0q0OosH8AIgyxZykrIws-pE5aCKM&m=ki6t4Wi-LLHgs_yvhDiFyAzh_HpccjHJN6cvjjhg7mQ&s=h3qQxRhEewU2s5v8Sb9oXh9N6wDUmPH6hcq8BM5WKAY&e=

USCG Coordination Meeting Agenda
BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Project

		

		Bridge No.

		Call No.

		Purpose

		Date



		[bookmark: ContractNo]3.1 and 3.9

		[bookmark: ReportNo]017

		[bookmark: Originator]NEPA and Permitting

		[bookmark: Date]October 25, 2018





		Conference Call Information - Line: 1-855-209-1113 / ID Code: 836 599 8853 / Leader: 2938



		Meeting Purpose: 

Discuss, coordinate, and progress the information needed by the USCG to complete the NEPA Environmental Assessment and Permitting for the Sandpoint Junction Bridge Project.



		Participants:



		Shelly Sugarman, USCG

		Steven Fischer, USCG

		Danny McReynolds, USCG



		Brian Dunn, USCG

		Jim Moore, USCG

		



		Matt Keim, BNSF

		Kris Swanson, BNSF

		Austin Hurst, BNSF



		Jeff Swanson, BNSF

		Maggie Buckley, Jacobs

		Jack Siemens, Jacobs



		Pierre Bordenave, Jacobs

		Sue PaDelford, Jacobs

		Jason Smith, Jacobs





Standing Agenda Items							Time			

A. Roll Call Introductions 							1 Minute

B. Design Progression Update - BNSF					1 Minute

C. GRP Tabletop Exercise/Boom Exercise 10/17-18 Update 		1 Minute

D. NEPA Draft EA Comments Review and Response Timeline		5 Minutes

E. ESA Biological Assessment USFWS – Consultation			1 Minute

F. NEPA EA/Tribal Consultation –						0 Minute

G. Navigation Discussion - Public Comment Period			10 Minutes

H. Other permits and issues 						0 Minutes

I. Discuss Actions Items and Deliverables/Responses			5 Minutes 

J. NEPA Timeline USCG (update/discuss)					1 Minutes



		Item

		Details/Update

		Submittal Date 

		Action By

		Due Date / Completion Date



		1.

		Response to NEPA EA Draft

[Jacobs/BNSF update of their review of USCG comments and proposed timeline (11/2/2018) for return to USCG]

		10/4/2018

		USCG to BNSF/Jacobs

		10/4/18 Received



		2.

		ESA Section 7 BA/BO - Consultation Initiated 

[90+45=135 Formal Consultation Timeline]

		10/4/2018

		USCG to USFWS



		(90d) 1/4/19

(135d) 2/19/19



		3.

		NHPA Section 106 SHPO Concurrence

Tribal Consultation

		

		USCG 

		9/6/2018







		[bookmark: _Hlk526436513]4.

		Permit Applications

		

		

		



		[bookmark: _GoBack]a.

		IDEQ – Sec. 401 [in conj. w/Sec. 404, 9 & 10]

		12/27/17

		Complete

		9/21/2018



		b.

		IDL – Encroachment Permit

		12/27/17

		Complete

		6/25/2018



		
c.

		USCG – Bridge Permit(s) (2 applications)

		12/27/17

		USCG

		



		

		Sand Creek Bridge 3.1

[Note: Navigation Discussions: 

- Preliminary Navigation Lighting Plan, update from BNSF - Revised Lighting Plan ETA

- Revised Plans Update: Jacobs Clarification Questions for BNSF/USCG

- Status Navigation Public Comment Period

		[bookmark: _Hlk528151246]Revisions ETA 

		 to USCG



		



		

		LPO Bridge 3.9

[Note: Navigation Discussions

- Preliminary Navigation Lighting Plan, update from BNSF - Revised Lighting Plan ETA

- Revised Plans Update: Jacobs Clarification Questions for BNSF/USCG

·  Status Navigation Public Comment Period

		

		Jacobs to USCG

USCG to Jacobs/BNSF



		



		d

		Floodplain Code Compliance – FEMA 

		TBD



		BNSF/Hanson

		11/2018



		e

		USACE – Sec. 404 / Sec. 10

		12/27/17



		USACE 



		



		5.

		Coordinated Project Plan / Timeline for EA Process

		

		

		





K. Next Steps	/Action Items	

					





